
From: VanHorn, Lela D.
To: Smith, Jason R.
Cc: Roberts, Teresa A.; Seward, Deryl L.; Wentzel, Steve J.; Slusher, Melvin R.; Wheeler, Brent A.; Lucas, Scott E.
Subject: RE: 2024 Edge quote
Date: Friday, July 28, 2023 10:59:00 AM

 
 
Thanks Everyone!
 

Lela Van Horn
MANAGEMENT ANALYST II
___________________________________________
 

Direct: 614.645.2729
www.columbus.gov

 

From: Smith, Jason R. <JRSmith@columbus.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2023 7:30 AM
To: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>
Cc: Roberts, Teresa A. <TARoberts@columbus.gov>; Seward, Deryl L. <DLSeward@columbus.gov>;
Wentzel, Steve J. <SJWentzel@Columbus.gov>; Slusher, Melvin R. <MRSlusher@columbus.gov>;
Wheeler, Brent A. <BAWheeler@columbus.gov>; Lucas, Scott E. <SELucas@columbus.gov>
Subject: Re: 2024 Edge quote
 
Fleet approves this purchase.
 
-Jason Smith
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2023 7:20:29 AM
To: Smith, Jason R. <JRSmith@columbus.gov>
Cc: Roberts, Teresa A. <TARoberts@columbus.gov>; Seward, Deryl L. <DLSeward@columbus.gov>;
Wentzel, Steve J. <SJWentzel@Columbus.gov>; Slusher, Melvin R. <MRSlusher@columbus.gov>;
Wheeler, Brent A. <BAWheeler@columbus.gov>; Lucas, Scott E. <SELucas@columbus.gov>
Subject: FW: 2024 Edge quote
 
Jason,
 
Public Service is requesting approval to purchase the following as noted below and in the attached
quote.
•              (3) Ford Edge SUVs:  $35,842.00 each; $107,526.00 total
•              Brass Tag replacements for aging F150s, will be identified upon delivery
 
 
Thanks,
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Lela Van Horn
MANAGEMENT ANALYST II
___________________________________________
 

Direct: 614.645.2729
www.columbus.gov

 

From: Wentzel, Steve J. <SJWentzel@Columbus.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 4:22 PM
To: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>
Subject: RE: 2024 Edge quote
 
Approved.
 

From: VanHorn, Lela D. 
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 9:02 AM
To: Wentzel, Steve J. <SJWentzel@Columbus.gov>
Subject: FW: 2024 Edge quote
 
Steve,
 
Street Maintenance is requesting the Director’s approval to purchase the following as
noted below and in the attached quote.

·         (3) Ford Edge SUVs:  $35,842.00 each; $107,526.00 total
·         Brass Tag replacements for aging F150s, will be identified upon delivery

 
 
Thanks,
 

Lela Van Horn
MANAGEMENT ANALYST II
___________________________________________
 

Direct: 614.645.2729
www.columbus.gov

 

From: Wheeler, Brent A. <BAWheeler@columbus.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 2:09 PM
To: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>
Subject: FW: 2024 Edge quote
 
Lela,
 
Street Maintenance would like to purchase a total of three (3) Ford Edges.  These vehicles will
replace aging F150 trucks and be one-for-one trade-ins.  I will have the BT#’s for the turn ins when
we receive deliver of the new units.
 
Let me know if there is anything else you need.  Thanks.
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Brent Wheeler
Department of Public Service
Division of Infrastructure Management
Street Maintenance Section
Management Analyst II
111 N. Front St.
Columbus, Ohio 43215
Office:  (614) 645 - 8391
Cell:       (614) 774 - 0813
Fax:       (614) 645 - 0202
bawheeler@columbus.gov
 
 
 

From: Thomas Allen [mailto:tallen@byersauto.com] 
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 1:41 PM
To: Wheeler, Brent A. <BAWheeler@columbus.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: 2024 Edge quote
 
Thanks Brent,
 
Tom Allen
Fleet Sales Manager
Byers Chevrolet, Byers Ford, Byers Chrysler, Jeep, Ram, Dodge
5887 N. Meadows Dr.
Grove City, Ohio 43123
 
614-782-2738 Office
614-353-8961 Mobile
 

From: byersscans@gmail.com <byersscans@gmail.com> 
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 1:39 PM
To: Thomas Allen <tallen@byersauto.com>
Subject:
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